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Gmail 

Fw: One Week Faculty Development Programme on "Bhartiya Gyan Parampara" from 29 December, 2023 -

3 January, 2024 
1 message 

PRINCIPAL SECRETARY -HIGHER EDUCATION <prshigh-edu@karnataka.gov.in> 
To: "dsuniversities@gmail.com" <dsuniversities@gmail.com>, "vc@kshec.ac.in" <vc@kshec.ac.in> 

Best wishes, 

Additional Chief Secretary to Government of Karnataka 
Education Department (Higher Education) 
R.No.645, 6th Floor, 2nd Gate, 
MS Building, B'lore 
Contact No. 080-22032494/22252437 

E-Mail Address: prshigh-edu@karnataka.gov.in 

From: Prof. Prem Narayan Singh <director@iucte.ac.in> 
Sent: 10 December 2023 16:56 
To: PRINCIPAL SECRETARY - HIGHER EDUCATION 

Cc: Praveen M, rajapathak@iucte.ac.in 

Respected Madam/Sir

Subject: Fwd: One Week Faculty Development Programme on "Bhartiya Gyan Parampara" from 29 December, 2023 -3 January, 2024 

Inter University Centre for Teacher Education (JUCTE), Banaras Hindu University, Varanasi is an autonomous institution established by 

the University Grants Commission (UGC) under section 12 (CCC). The core mission of IUCTE is to promote excellence in higher 

education through pedagogical and technological innovations, advisory services, policy development, global partnerships, anc 

networking. IUCTE envisions cultivating quality educators who contribute to a sustainable ecosystem, thus reshaping higher education 

India. 

Vice Chairman KSHEC <vcakshè
.dc.JhS 

IUCTE is going to organise a One Week Faculty Development Programme on "Bhartiya Gyan Parampara" from 29 December, 2023 

January, 2024 in collaboration with Vidya Bharti Uccha Shiksha Sansthan, Bengaluru under the Patronage of JSS Mahavidyapeeth 

Karnataka at Shree Kshetra Sutturu Matt, Sutturu Village, Mysuru Taluka, Karnataka. 

The Intended Audience of the programme is faculty members of any subject or discipline teaching in graduate and post-grad 

colleges/institutions and/or university working in the state of Karnataka. 

With Best Regards, 

Mon, Dec 11, 2023 at 10:36 AM 

It is requested to grant permission to the faculty members who are interested in joining this program as per their request for partici 

in the programme. 

Prof. Prem Narayan Singh 
Director 
IUC-TE, Varanasi 

DISCLAIMER: 
This e-mail communication and any attachments may be privileged and confidential to Government 0f Karnataka . , 

and are intended only for the use of the recipients named above If you are not the addressee you may not copy 

forward, disclose or use any part of it. If you have received thiS message in error, please delete it and all 

Copies from your system and notify the sender immediately by return e-mai. Internet communications cannot be 

guaranteed to be timely, secure, error or virus-free. The sender does not accept 1iability for any errors or 

omissions 

794QGO75838110 
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Prof. P.N. Singh 
Director 

Ref. No. IUCTE5000 AcTrg-05/2023-24 

Respected Madam Sir 

Subject: Request for permission to faculties of Higher Education of Karnataka state for 
attending one Week Faculty Development Programme on *Bhartiya Gyan 
Parampara" from 29 December, 2023 -3 January. 2024- reg. 

Inter Universiy Centre for Teacher Education (IUCIE) Banaras Hindu University. Yaratiast 
Is an autonomouS institution established by the University Grants Commission (UtUne 
section 12(CCC). The core mission of IUCTE is to promote excellence in highe through pedagogical and technologic al innovations. advisory services. policy develop ei global partnerships. and netw orking. ILCTE envisions cultivat ing quality educators contribute to a sustainable ecosystem, thus reshaping higher education in India. 

Inter University Centre for Teach er Education 

Encl FDP Brochure 

Vararas 

Shri S.R. Umashankar, I..A.S 

Date: 10 December, 2023 

IUCTE is going to organise a One Week Faculty Development Programme on Bhartiya Gyan Parampara" from 29 December. 2023 -3 January. 2024 in collaboration with Vidy a Bharti Uccha Shiksha Sansthan. Bengaluru under the Patronage of JSS Mahavidy apeetha. Karnataha at Shree Kshetra Sutturu Matt. Sutturu Village. My suru Taluka. Karnataka. 

Additional Chief Secretary to Government 

The Intended Audience of the programme is faculty members of any subject or dscipline 
teaching in graduate and post-graduate colleges institutions and or universit orking in the 
state of Karnataka. 

Higher Education Department 

It is requested to grant permission to the faculty members who are interested in joining this 
program as per their request for participating in the programme. 

Govertment of Karnataka 

. 

no 

Prof. Prerm Naray an Singh 



Inter University Centre for Teacher Education 
Banaras Hindu University, Varanasi (An Autonomous Institution of UGC) 

Vidya Bharati Uccha Shiksha Sansthan 

One Week Faculty Development Programme on *Bhartiya Gyan Parampara" 
(29 December, 2023 - 3 January,2024) 

Jointly organized by 

IUCTE, BHU, Varanasi 

1A3 + 2^3 + \cdots + n 

Inter University Centre for Teacher Education (IUCTE), BHU, Varanasl 
& 

Vidya Bharti Uccha Shiksha Sansthan, Bengaluru 

About the Programme 

Under the Patronage of 
JSS Mahavidyapeetha, Karnataka 

Vidya Bharti Uccha Shiksha Sansthan, Bengaluru 

The Inter University Centre for Teacher Education (IUCTE) 0s an autonomous institution established by the University 
Grants Commission (UGC) under section 12 (CCC). Its core mission is to promote excellence in higher education through 
pedagogical and technological innovations, advisory services, policy development, global partnerships, and networking, 
IUCTE envisions cultivating quality educators who contribute to a sustainable ecosystem, thus reshaping higher education 
in India. 
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Since 1952, Vidya Bharti has played a pivotal role in education, instiling cultural, moral, and social values in students to 
urture a capable generation. Conm1mitted to creating a harmonious and prosperous nation based on the national education 

system, Vidya Bharti's programs are society-focused, aiming to develop well-rounded individuals through Indian 
zducational philosophy. It opcrates Saraswati Shishu Vatikas, Saraswati Shishu Mandir, Saraswati Vidya Mandir, Scnior 

Secondary Schools. and 25 teacher training colleges. Additionally. Vidya Bharti runs 40 Degree Colleges, contributing to 
ligher education. Vidya Bharti Uccha Shikshan Sansthan seeks to promote quality education by bridging traditional anc 

nodem approaches, emphasizing positive change and collaboration with higher education institutions. 

The Indian Knowledge System (|KS) is a grand tapestry of ancient wisdom, drawing its essence from the Vedas, darshans 
nddiverse schools of thought. Rooted in the philosophy of holistic human development, the traditional Indian educatio 

:ystem outlines 64 vital Kalas, shaping a well-rounded individual. In antiquity, India explored a multitude of domains 

irom the hcaling artistry of Ayurvcda to the prccision of mathcmatics, the mystcrics of astronomy, the brilliance of 

netallurgy, the craftsmanship of ceranmics, the wisdom of Arthashastra, and the artistic splendor of architecture. IKS, a 

xpansive landscape, encapsulates this treasure trove of knowledge.Our program places a spotlight on Ayurveda 

Arthashastra. Vedic Mathematics, and Scicnce, offering profound insights and solutions for ontemporary challcnges 

fhroughout the sessions. participants will engage deeply with these subjects, cul1minating in a comprehensive assignment 

Jpon successful completion, certificates aligned with UGC standards will be awarded. marking the journey into the 

rofound world of the Indian Knowledge Svstem. Join us in thc cxploration of this timcless Wisdom, relevant and 

nspiring in the modern era. 



Objectives: 

Inter University Centre for TeICNe 

IUCTE. Banaras Hindu University, Varanasi (An Autonomous Institution of UGC) 

Vidya Blharati Uccha Shiksha Sansthan 

Yuvapatha, 4, 31" Cross, 11" Mlain Rd, 4" Block, Jayanagar, Bengaluru-1I 

KCOUCANO 

*lo comprehend the multidisciplinary nature of Indian Knowledge Systens, fostering a 2lst-century \ 

educational paradigm. 
10 gain insights into the internationalization of Indian Knowledge Systen1s, promoting global 

collaboration for mutual growth and learning. 

10 analyze the pertinent issues and challenges in the field of Ayurveda, Arthashastra, Vedic 

Mathematics, and Technologv., with a focus on equity and inclusion. 

10 grasp the regulatory perspectives in Ayurveda, Arthashastra, Vedic Mathematics, and Technology, 

rejuvenating the governance of these knowledge domains. 

*lo explore the role of educational technologies in the advancement of Ayurveda, Arthashastra, Vedic 

Mathematics, and Technology, enhancing educational processes and outeomes. 

Major Theme: 

"lo comprehend the evolving landscape of teacher education within the context of Indian Knowledge 

Systems. 
"lo reinigorate pedagogical practices for educators specializing in Ayurveda, Arthashastra, Vedic 

Mathematics, and Technology. 

"To instil and nurture core Indian values among educators in these domains, aiming to enhance the 

well-being of students and society.

The program revolves around following captivating themes, each representing a profound facet of 

India's ancient knowledge: 

Arts, Humanities and Social Science: Bharatiya Knowledge encompasses a wealth of information 

about Arts, Humanities, social science, including history, economics and political science. These 

knowledge highlights social and economic life of the ancient Bharat, including system of government, 

social organizations, different occupations, and economic activities. For instance, an iconic subject of 

ancient India, Arthashastra transcends mere economics; it offers profound insights into the realms of 

politics, economics, and diplomacy. At its core, Arthashastra champions effective governance, the 

pursuit of national interest, and the ethical tenets of leadership. The wisdom it imparts remains not only 

relevant but vital in shaping contemporary ideologies and practices. This canalso help us to understand 

the development of Bharatiya society overtime. 

Science: Ancient Bharat made significant contributions to the development of science, particularly in 

the fields of mathematics, astronomy, medicine, and metallurgy. These contributions laid the foundation 

for many modern scientific advancements. This ancient science in Bharat streaming from the Vedas 

Vedanta, Ramayana and Mahabharat, etc. This wisdom and knowledge, particularly Vedic Mathematic 

finds application in technology, enhancing computational speed, precision, and problem-solving skil 

This synergy between Ancient knowledge of Bharat and contemporary technologies optimiz 

problem-solving methods, paving the way for efficient and effective solutions across teclhnologr 

applications. 



Sub Themes: 

Inter University Centre for Teacher Education JUCTE, Banaras Hindu University, Varanasi (An. Autonomous Institution of UGC) 
Vidya Bharati Uccha Shiksha Sansthan Yuvapatha, 4, 31 Cross, 11h Main Rd ath Block, Jayanagar, Bengaluru 

Introduction to Bhartiya Gyan Parampara (|KS) Bharatvarsha - A land of Rare Natural Endowments Ancient Bhartiya Education 
Methodology of Bhartiya Knowledge System Ancient Bhartiya Astronomy 

System 

Mathematics in Ancient Bharat (Vedic Mathematics) Bhartiya Arthshastra and Business Model Bhartiya Health Sciences (Ayurveda) Ecology and Environment 
Public Administration and Governance in Ancient Bharat Bridging the gap in ancient and modern education 

Intended Audience: - Faculty members of any subject or discipline teaching in graduanon and post-graduation colleges/institutions and/or university could join this course. l his FDP 
Is only for the faculties working in state of Karnataka. 

Incentive for Faculty Members: AS per guidelines of UGC paticipation in this Programme 
may be considered for CAS. 

Registration fees & other information: 

Registration fees: INR 1000/ 
Pre-Registration Form Link: https://fornms.gle/iktsF68mf8kT2si09 
Participants have to bear their own TA. 
Acconmodation (sharing basis) and food will be provided by Organizers. 

This FDP is only for the faculties working in state ofKarnataka. 
Attendance for all the days of FDP is mandatory. 
Final acceptance for participation will be based on their write up submitted through Pr 
Registration form. 

Important Date & Venue: 
Last date of Pre-Registration: 20 December, 2023 
Venue of the program: Shree Kshetra Sutturu Mat, Sutturu Village, Mysuru Taluka, Karnataku 



Contact details 
For Registration: rajapathakalucte.ac. in, deepty.guptawjucte.ac.in 
For Lodging and Boarding: Sh. Jagdish - 8971668R) 

3. 

Advisory Committee: 
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6. 

Inter University Centre for Teacher Education

IUCTE. Banaras Hindu University, Varanasi (An AutonomousInstitution of UGC) 

Vidva Bharati Uccha Shiksha Sansthan 
Yuvapatha, 4, 31" Cross, II" Main Rd, 4" Block, Javanagar, Bengaluru-1| 

3. 

4. 

Prof. Niranjan Vanalli, Vice Chancellor, Bengaluru North University, Bengaluru 

Prof. Manjappa lHosamane, Former Vice Chanelor, Vijayanagara Sri Krishnadevaraya 

5 

University, Ballari 

7 Prof. B. Sadashive Gowda, Principal, Vidya Vardaka Engineering College, Mysuru 

6 

Prof. Arvind Kumar Pandey, Former Dean, Faculty of Education, M.G.K.VP Varanasi 
Prof. J.V. Madhusudan, Department of Education and Education Technology. 
University of Hyderabad 
Prof. Raghu Akamanchi, Member, Executive Council., Central University of Karmataka, 
Kalaburagi 

Chief Patron: Director of IUCTE, Varanasi 

Dr. Chandrashekar G.R., Chaiman Cauvery Group of Institutions, Mysuru 

Patron: Prof. Shivananda Nayak, Subbaiah Institute of Medical Science, Shivamogga 

Organising Committee: -

Prof. Vishal Gupta, Dean, JSS Academy of Higher Education & Research. Mysuru 

Dr. Shobitha Sateesh, Principal, Vivekananda College of Education, Putturu 
Shri Krishnprasada K.N., Principal, Shree Ram College, Kalladka. 

Dr. K. Hanumanthachar Joshi, Principal, Sharada Vilas Pharmacy College, Mysuru 
Dr. Kushagri Singh, Assistant Professor, IUCTE, Varanasi 

Shri G.L. Tripurantaka, Coordinating Officer, JSS Educational Institution, Suttur. 
Dr. Anil Kumar Singh, Section Officer, IUCTE, Varanasi 

7 Shri N.R.Manjunath. Correspondent, MIT, Mysuru 

Organizing Secretary: Dr. Praveenkumar Mellalli, 
Co-Coordinator. Karnataka (South), VBUSS. 9620198326 
Programn Coordinator: Dr. Raja Pathak, Assistant Professor. 
IUCTE, Varanasi, 7985 174090 
Programn Co-Cordinator: Dr. Deepty Gupta. Assistant Professor, 
IUCTE. Varanasi, 8851697257 

How to Reach: 

From Mvsuru Junction 
Railway Station: 28 Kms 

Location Map Link: Shree 
Kshctra Sutturu Mat: 
https://g.co/kgshFav8M 

8. Prof. Shivakumar, Principal GSSS Engineering College. Mysuru 
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